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COMPANY NAME

APPLIED w.C:.QZD Dm<m_.0_.u2mz._,m. INC,
POLK INVESTMENT, L1

TOSCANA COMMUNTTY bmmOO:»jOZ. INC.
ABD REALTY, INC,

APPLIED BUILDING DEVELOPMENT OF ORLANDOQ - vIOSUmZON. INC.

APPLIED BUILDING DEVELOPMENT OF ORLANDG - W.L,

APPLIED BUILDING DEVEL OPMENT OF ORLANDG - PC.,

APRLIED BUILDING DEVELOPMENT OF ORLANDO - PROVIDENCE MARKETING COMPANY, ING.

APPLED BUILDING DEVELOPMENT OF ORLANDO - B.C,
POLK COMMERGCIAL PROPERTIES, INC.

APPLIED BUILDING DEVELOPMENT OF ORLANDO, ING.
APPLIED BUILDING DEVELOPMENT OF ORLANDQ - ML,
APPLIED BUILDING DEVELORPMENT OF ORLANDD - B.H,
KOHN OOZmCrﬁbZﬂm. Co,

APPLIED BUILBING BEVELOPMENT OF ORLANDG - S,

INC,

INC.

INC.

INC,

INC,

NC.
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AB D ABD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

August 4, 2010

Florida Department of State
Division of Cerporations

cerpaddresschange(@dos. state. fl.us

Dear Fiorida Department of State,

Please change the address on record for each of the companies listed on the attached
sheet,

Ol Address: 7380 W. Sand Lake Road Suite 420 Orlando, FL 32819-525]

New Address:

131 Chadwick Drive
Davenport, FL 33837

Thanks so much,

Since

Davyd Kohn
Presydent

131 Chadwick Drive - Davenport, Florida 33837 - (863) 420-2100 - Fax (863) 420-4100
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Malave, Erin
From: julie@abddevelopment.com
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 :17 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: address change

Attachments: dept of state address change. pdf

Dear Florida Dept. of State,

Attached is our letter requesting an address change for all of our companies.

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Thanks so much,

Julie M. Arnold, CPA

Chief Financial Officer

Applied Building Development PLEASE NOTE OUR
131 Chadwick Drive NEW ADDRESS AND
Davenport, FL 33837 PHONE NUMBERS!!
Ph 863-420-2100 x114

Fx 863-420-4100
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